12/18

13/18

14/18

SEAGRY PARISH COUNCIL
DRAFT MINUTES

Council Meeting
held at 8.00pm

(tollowing the Council Annual Meeting)
Goss Croft Hall, Upper Seagry SN15 SHD

8" May 2018

Present: Clir M Barber (Chairman), Clir A Ball, Clir R Barr, Cllr J H Crosland (Vice
Chairman), Cllr K Pearce and Clir K Taylor

Also Present: Wiltshire Councillor H Greenman and Mr V Vines MBE Clerk of the
Council.

NOTICE OF MEETING - Public Notice of the Meeting was given in accordance
with Schedule 12, para 10 (2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no Questions raised.

REPORTS FROM UNITARY COUNCILLOR, PARISH COUNCILLORS &
COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES

There were no Reports.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr

Declaration(s) of Interest - in accordance with Seagry Parish Council’s Code of
Conduct (Adopted 12™ May 2015) and Standing Orders (Adopted 12™ May
2015)

No Interests were declared.
MINUTES Members had been previously circulated with the Draft Minutes.

The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Meeting held 13" March 2018. Clir M Barber proposed, Clir K Taylor

seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Planning Meeting held 10™ April 2018. Clir M Barber proposed, Clir K
Taylor seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

15/18 PLANNING

Planning Applications: Prior to the consideration of the Planning Applications, the
opportunity was given for Applicants and their Representatives and any other

interested parties to address the Councill.

154



a) 18/03007/FUL
Full Planning Permission for Groundworks and Drainage Proposals (to Facilitate
the Delivery Programme of Outline Application 17/03417/OUT)
Land South-East of J17 of M4 Motorway, Kington Langley, Chippenham,
Wiltshire
For St Modwen Developments

This planning application was not within the Seagry Parish and the Parish Council has
been consulted as a neighbouring Authority.

Following consideration of the application the Council resolved to advise Wiltshire
Council that:

The Parish Council was a neighbouring authority and as such the rural Parish was
likely to be impacted by the proposals.

Following consideration of the application the Council accepted that outline planning
permission had been given, which the Council feel was unfortunate as they believed
that to approve developer led ad-hoc piecemeal developments around the M4 Junction
17 is/was not the correct way of determining what in reality is Greenfield
development, which at the present time was an unsustainable position well away from
a main settlement.

The Council’s preference was/would have been for a strategic policy approach to the
development of the area with an overall plan that addressed the long term impact not
only locally but also regionally, particularly as other major developments, such as that
at Hullavington are well known to be in the pipe line.

The proposals now submitted for consideration were in reality a discharge of
conditions relating to the outline permission and the Council had no expertise to be
able to comment on the technical matters involved and simply wished to ensure that
Wiltshire Council was satisfied that the scheme submitted would be fit for purpose and
not result in any problems for surrounding land and Parishes.

Cllr M Barber proposed, Cllr K Pearce seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY.

b) 18/03696/FUL
Demolish Existing Single Storey Extension & Erect a New Two Storey

Far End & Side Extension with Allied Alterations
22, Upper Seagry, Nr Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 5EX
For Mr R & Mrs L. Pearce

Following consideration of the application the Council resolved to raise no
objections to the proposal.

Cllr K Pearce proposed, Cllr M Barber seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY.

Planning General: There were no planning related matters reported.

1955



16/18 FINANCE

The Council considered financial matters and received notification of receipts and
invoices for payment.

a)

b)

Payments:

WALC Annual Membership Inv SUB18/19-200 £110.58 vat £22.12 £ 132.70
Groundwork UK. Grant Underspend NPG-04014 Repayment £1,017.00
Mr V Vines. Reimbursement of Data Protection Registration Fee £  35.00
Mr R Tucker. Grass cutting Inv 018 03.05.18 £ 90.00
Mr R Tucker. Grass cutting allotments 03.05.18 £ 20.00

Clir M Barber proposed, Clir J Crosland seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

Receipts: The Council noted the following Receipts:

Wiltshire Council Precept 2018/2019 23" April 2018 £ 7,000.00
Seagry Allotment Holders payments £ 180.00

Bank Account Balance/s: The Council noted the following:

Lloyds Account No. 00454316 as at 29" March 2018 £14,989.88
(The balance included Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group Funds)

d) Annual Governance and Accountability Return Year Ending 31 March 2018

The Council noted that, in previous years, they had been required to submit an
Annual Return to the External Auditor. For the past 5 years this had been Grant
Thornton UK LLP and was now replaced by PFK Littlejohn LLP who would
now carry out the limited assurance review under Section 9 of the Local Audit
(Smaller Authorities) Regulations 2015. However, Parish Councils could now
apply for a Certificate of Exemption from the requirement where their gross
income or gross expenditure did not exceed £25,000.00 in the accounting year
ending 31% March 2018. The Parish Council was within those limits, being
£23,224.86 (includes Neighbourhood Plan Grants of £7,845.00 and CIL Tranche
I payment of £1,963.24) that could be considered as abnormal income and
expenditure being £16,480.08 (includes Neighbourhood Plan Consultants fees of
£4,845.40 and repayment of grant underspend of £1,299.15).

The Parish Council could still request that the External Auditor carried out a
limited assurance review if they wished but there was an indicated charge of

£200.00 + VAT.

In these circumstances the Parish Council agreed to issue a Certificate of
Exemption to the External Auditor. Cllr K Pearce proposed, Cllr A Ball
seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

The Parish Council was advised that there was still a requirement to complete
the Annual Governance process with the Internal Auditor and publish on the
Parish Council website. (noted)

1) Annual Return 2017/2108 Section 1: Following the completion of the
Governance Statement Section 1 of the Audit Form authority was given for

156



the Chairman and the Clerk to sign the Annual Audit Return, which would be
published on the Council website. Cllr M Barber proposed, Cllr K Taylor

seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

i1) Annual Return 2017/2018 Section 2: The Council had previously adopted the
Year End 31% March 2018 account spread sheet for submission to the internal
auditor. The Council considered and approved Section 2 of the Annual Return.
Authority was given for the Council Chairman and Council Clerk to sign the
Statement, which would be published on the Council website. Cllr M Barber

proposed, Clir K Taylor seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY.

17/18 HIGHWAY MATTERS

a)

b)

Parish Stewards Programme/Requirements: general issues for the Local
Highway & Streetscene Community Team. Cllr J H Crosland, the Council link,
continued to provide the Parish Steward with updated priority works details.
Further visits were scheduled, including the 5™ June, 3™ Jul and 29" September
2018, although there was some doubt on the latter as it was a Saturday. Wiltshire
Council would be advised of this. (noted) The Council noted receipt of Cllr
Wayman’s Local Highways April and May 2018 Newsletters and attachments.
(noted)

Rights of Way: general issues in regards to Public Footpaths and Bridleways
within the Parish. There were no issues raised. (noted)

Highway Conditions and Maintenance: general issues in regards to Highway
Conditions and Maintenance within the Parish. It was reported that a 30mph sign
near the School/Broadleaze had rotted at the base and was in a dangerous
condition. Wiltshire Council would be advised. There were no further issues
raised. (noted)

18/18 STANDING ITEMS

a)
b)
c)
d)

g)
h)

Recreation Ground: There was no update. (noted)

Notice Boards: There was no update. (noted)

Flooding & Drainage: There was no update required. (noted)
Parish/Community/Website/Newsletters/Social Media: Council Members
were reminded that there was a need to provide or update their personal details
and to include a photograph. (noted)

Local Council Award Scheme: There was no update required. (noted)

Asset Register: There was no update required. (noted).

School Liaison: There was no update. (noted)

Council Standing Orders & Financial Regulations: There was no update
required. (noted)

Council Code of Conduct: There was no update required. (noted)

157



J)

K)

1)

p)

q)

Risk Assessment, Health & Safety and Management Register: There was no
update required. (noted)

Freedom of Information Act-Publication Scheme: There was no update
required. (noted)

Seagry Spitfire Memorial Project: There was no update. (noted)
Goss Croft Hall: There was no update. (noted)

Allotments: Cllr K Pearce reported that all of the allotments were fully booked.
(noted)

Wiltshire Council Chippenham Area Board and Parish Forum: An Area
Board Meeting had been held Monday 19" March 2018 in the Council Chamber,
Monkton Park. It would meet again on Monday 4™ June 2018. The Parish Forum
had met on Wednesday 21* March 2018 in the North Wraxall Community Hall,
The Shoe. The Forum would meet again on Wednesday 20" June 2018 at Stanton
St Quintin Parish Hall, Stanton St Quintin SN14 6DE at 7.30pm. (noted)

Parochial Church Council: There was no update. (noted)

Seagry Neighbourhood Plan: There was no update. (noted)

s) Neighbourhood Watch: There was no update. (noted)

t)
u)
v)

W)

Emergency Planning: There was no update. (noted)
Insurance: There was no update required. (noted)
Signpost Magazine: There were no issues to report. (noted)

Seagry Community Forum: There was no update. (noted)

19/18 CLERKS REPORT

The following items were received for decision, information, and circulation and for
future discussion and matters arising and updates from previous meeting/s.

a)

b)

Wiltshire Council Operational Flood Working Group North. The Council noted
that a Meeting had been held on the 14™ March 2018 in St Margaret’s Hall,
Bradford on Avon and that the next Working Group North Meeting was
scheduled for Wednesday 16" May 2018 in Chippenham Town Hall. (noted)

Car Parking White Lines. A Parishioner had requested that the highway white
line parking area lines, which had become faded, be repainted. Wiltshire Council
Highways had been contacted and initial advice was that the request should be
made by the Parishioner, or perhaps the Parish Council, through the Wiltshire
MyApp online reporting system. The request would then be assessed on the
priority-based system. Subsequently, Wiltshire Council had advised that the
Parish Council could request that the work be carried out under the ad-hoc lining
programme, which would ensure that the work was done quicker. The cost would
be payable by the Parish Council and likely to be in the region of £175.00, which
would include associated traffic management costs. The Council agreed to
instruct Wiltshire Council to repaint the lines as soon as possible at a cost of

158



d)

2)

h)

)

K)

1)

£175.00. Cllr M Barber proposed, Cllr J Crosland seconded and
RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 343 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to a Waste Services Update. This advised that the
Wiltshire Council was introducing a proof of address scheme at recycling centres.

(noted)

CPRE Wiltshire Best Kept Village Competition 2018, sponsored by Hills Group.
The Clerk confirmed that he had entered Upper and Lower Seagry Parish in this
year's Competition. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 344 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the Wiltshire Housing Land Statement 2017. (noted)

SSEN Resilient Communities Fund 2018. The Council noted that an
announcement had been made on a new round of funding designed to assist
communities in becoming more resilient in emergency weather events. The Fund
was worth £220,000.00 with applications invited for projects between £1.000.00
and £20,000.00. The deadline for applications was 16™ May 2018 with awards
made in November 2018. Forms and guidance notes were available from
www.ssen.co.uk/rcf/ (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 345 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to GDPR. (noted)

GDPR Briefing. The Council had been notified that following on from the
Briefing held in Warminster in January 2018 WALC had arranged a further
General Data Protection Regulations for Local Councils Briefing, which was held
on Wednesday 18" April 2018 at the Central Community Centre, Emlyn Square,
Swindon. The Clerk had represented the Council. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 346 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to Outdoor Learning Centres in Wiltshire, specifically
Braeside and Oxenwood that were to close at the end of August 2018. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 347 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to Ofsted Inspection of Wiltshire’s joint working to
support Children and Young People with SEND (Special Educational Needs
and/or Disabilities). (noted)

Annual Governance and Accountability Returns. The Council had been notified,
by PKF Littlejohn LLP, that (SAAA) Smaller Authorities’ Audit Appointments
Ltd, had appointed them as the External Auditor for smaller authorities for 5
years from 2017/2018. (They replaced Grant Thornton UK). Instructions,
information and guidance had been provided. (noted)

GDPR Information Session. The Council was notified that following on from
Briefing Note 345 the Wiltshire Council had hosted a free information and Q&A
session in the Council Chamber, County Hall on Friday 20 April 2018. (noted)

GDPR Update. The Council had been notified by WALC that the Data Protection
Bill had now completed its Committee stage and that NALC had continued to
lobby MPs to mitigate the impact and cost on Councils including exemption for a
limited period, providing funding support to meet the new cost burden and to

188



p)

q)

t)

work with NALC to develop a national cost effective DPO service. Discussions
were still continuing with the ICO Office and with 4 companies who might be
interested in providing a national service. There had been a recommendation that
any Councils going ahead with the employment of DPO services might wish to
consider short term contracts in case guidance changes or that more options
became available. (noted)

CIL Fund Guidelines. The Council noted that Wiltshire Council had provided
updated Guidance for Parish and Town Councils on receiving and use of CIL
Fund payments. (noted)

Flood Warning Service. The Council noted that the Environment Agency had
provided a Briefing for Councils and local Flood Wardens. (noted)

Localism Act 2011 — Standards. The Council noted that Wiltshire Council had
written to all Parish and Town Councils in connection with Code of Conduct,
Registration of Interests, Ethical Standards consultation and Training. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 348 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the Electoral Review of Wiltshire Council — Update
Consultation on New Division Boundaries. A copy of the Wiltshire Council
Preliminary Stage Submission to the Boundary Commission (March 2018) had
been provided. (noted)

Wiltshire Council — Town and Parish Councils Training and Networking Day.
The Council had received notification that this event would take place on Friday
15" June 2018 from 9.00am to 4.00pm at Trowbridge Civic Centre. Attendance
was limited to a maximum of two representatives from each Council with
booking required by Friday 18" May 2018. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 349 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to Changes in Planning Legislation — Permission in
Principle. This updated the Council on the introduction by the Government of a
new method of obtaining planning permission to build new housing, applicable
from 1% June 2018. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 350 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the Recruitment of Foster Carers. The Briefing Note
advised that there was a need for more Carers and seeked support for promoting
the Service. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 351 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to an Update on the Transformation of Adult Social
Care Services. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 352 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the Termination of Free of Charge Waste Collection
Services from Halls, Meeting Rooms and Social Clubs. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 353 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the UK Youth Parliament. (noted)

Wiltshire Council. Emergency Weather 2018/19. The Wiltshire Council had
advised that they were planning for the 2018/19 winter season and had requested

160



that Parish Councils undertake an audit of their salt bins and requirements for the
forthcoming winter. (noted)

y) CPRE Wiltshire. The Council had received an invitation to attend their Annual
General Meeting taking place on Monday 18" June 2018 at 1.30pm in Sarum
College, Salisbury. No Council Member could attend. (noted)

z) Calor Rural Community Fund. The Council noted receipt of details of the local
communities national grant scheme. (noted)

aa) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 354 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the GDPR Regulations that included the presentation
made at the session held on Friday 20 April 2018. (noted)

bb) Wiltshire Council. Temporary Closure of C166 Scotland hill (Part) and C166
Seagry Road, Stanton St Quintin. The Council had received updated notification
indicating that the closure will continue in operation until 6™ July 2018. (noted)

cc) GDPR Update. WALC had notified Member Councils on the 2" May 2018 that
the Government had tabled an amendment to its” own Data Protection Bill to
exempt all Parish and Town Councils, including Parish Meetings in England to
appoint a Data Protection Officer under the GDPR Regulations. This was a direct
result of lobbying from NALC and others on the burden that would be placed on
Parish Councils. However, this did not alter the approach that the Parish Council
should take to Data Protection. (noted)

20/18 COUNCILLORS REPORTS AND ITEMS FOR NEXT FULL COUNCIL
MEETING

Clir A Ball raised the issue of defibrillator provision within the Parish and whether the
Parish Council should give consideration to providing a defibrillator, possibly at The
New Inn or the Goss Croft Hall. Clir Ball was advised that the Council had previously
considered this but there was no reason why the matter could not be re-considered. It
was suggested that an article in the Signpost Magazine could elicit local views, which
could indicate whether there was support for the provision would be welcomed.

There were no further issues raised.

21/18 ANNUAL PARISH MEETING 2018

The Annual Parish Meeting had been held on the 10™ April 2018 in Seagry Primary
School. The Meeting had been well attended and reports had been received from
Local Organisations and Wiltshire Councillor H Greenman. The Neighbourhood Plan
Steering Group had also proved an update. Issues raised would be considered by the
Council at future Meetings:

22/18 DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The next Meeting of Council will be held in the Goss Croft Hall on Tuesday 10" July
2018 at 7.30pm. A Council Planning Meeting was scheduled for Tuesday 12" June
2018 should this be required and Notice will be given.

PART 2 AGENDA

161



The Council had received a letter of complaint and as the item related to Confidential
Matters, in accordance with Seagry Parish Council Standing Orders (Admission of
Public and Press to Meetings) it was considered that in view of the confidential nature of
the business to be transacted, in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to
Meetings) Act 1960 (as amended), the Public and Press should be excluded for the
remainder of the Meeting and they were instructed to withdraw.

The Council had received a complaint in regards to a planning application within the
Parish and their response/s and actions during the consideration period. The
complainant had asked for confirmation that all actions taken and decisions made were
done so at Council Meetings and in the public domain and that all Declarations of
Interest had been made in accordance with Council Standing Orders and Code of
Conduct.

For the Public record the Council did not take this matter lightly as the integrity of the
Council was questioned and the Council accepted that the complainant had every right
to question the Council on their procedures, actions and decision-making.

With this in mind the Clerk had produced a detailed appraisal of the decision process
and actions in connection with the application/s, so that the Council and Council
Members could consider whether at all times they had acted appropriately.

The Council fully considered the complaint and decided that they had acted at all
times in compliance with the Code of Conduct and Standing Orders and asked that the
Clerk should respond in an appropriate manner setting out the Council’s position and
to ensure that the complainant was made aware of the fact that the Council, albeit in
opposition to the complainant’s proposals and views, had always acted in accordance
with good practice.

Signed:

Date: 10" July 2018

162



	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9

